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From: June Benothman
To: \CMU Rep-Carr
Subject: fwd: Negotiated Agreements
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Recently we have a new complication to the negotiated agreements and I wanted to

make you all aware of it.

Records and Reporting is having a difficult time identifying the adopted
agreements, and as a result, the description given at the top of the CASR may not

state that it is an adopted agreement.

It is extremely important that each of you check the agreements at the time you
receive new ones to make sure there are no adopted agre~~ents among them, since

adopted agreements should not go to agenda.

I have looked through all of your consent agenda agreements for 3/30 and 4/20
agendas, and have found two already on the 3/30 agenda that, although the case
management description shows them as IUR agreements, are actually adoptions of
agreements (D's No. 990088 & 990230).

If in future you find that an agreement you have received is an adoption of a
previous agreement, please give it to me immediately so that I can have the docket
withdrawn BEFORE it gets included in the agenda. This will save a lot of time and

effort here in our department, in legal and in R & R. ACK ‘

We are working on a solution to this problem. I'11 keep you informed. AFA ____

Thanks for your help. APP
CAF
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Fwd to: Demetria Watts, Evan Smitha, June Benothman, Kimberley Pena, \CMU Re —_—
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June, thank you. Fyi, please remember that this applies only to Agreements that Ere

adopt a previously approved Agreement in its ent‘rety. Agreements that adopt P ——

PORTIONS of previously approved Agreement(s) do go to agenda... LEG

Kim and June, it looks like the withdrawal memos covering 990088 and 990230 are o

ready to be sent to Mr.T...Thank you. LN
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Fwd to: Vic Cordiano RN

CC: Demetria Watts, Evan Smitha, Kimberley Pena, \CMU Rep-Carr 36

Vic, FYI, I KNOW which ones they apply to. Incidentally, the memos aren't quite WAS

ready for Mr. Talbott. I still need Tina Watts's initials. I was unable to get qry

them yesterday, when I did the memos.
31§
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